
From: Hughes, James D.
To: "Fred Gorenz"; Jesus Jurado (jjurado@tlcplumbing.com)
Cc: "lbustillos@tlcplumbing.com"; Sims, Timothy E.; "Miriam Mitchell"
Subject: RE: Winrock SWPPP - File # J19E058
Date: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 10:56:13 AM

Fred and Jesus,
Thanks for meeting with me on short notice last Thursday, and thanks for cleaning up the
construction debris.

·         Please include me on the inspection reports e-mail distribution list from Inspections Plus
and provide copies of the previous reports.

·         Please remember that the EPA’s Construction General Permit (CGP) requires:
o    Construction and domestic waste must be placed in an acceptable container, and
o   Washout of paint, concrete, and stucco must be in a leak proof container, not on the

dirt.
In accordance with the violation letter sent on 7/2/2019 fines will be accessed for repeat violations.
Hopefully your SWPPP inspector knows the CGP, and will be able to steer you away from further
violations.
 

DOUG HUGHES, P.E., CFM
principal engineer construction SWQ
o 505.924.3420
e jhughes@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Fred Gorenz [mailto:gorenz@goodmanrealty.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Jesus Jurado (jjurado@tlcplumbing.com); Hughes, James D.
Subject: RE: Winrock SWPPP
 
 
Hi Doug and Jesus
Doug’s Ph number is 821-9313 and Jesus’s number is 362-2070.
 
TLC is our General Contractor responsible for the overall SWPPP for the Owner (Goodman)
 
Thanks
 
Fred Gorenz
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Senior Vice President, Director of Development
Goodman Realty Group
100 Sun Avenue NE, Suite 210
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Email:   gorenz@goodmanrealty.com 
Office:   505.881.0100 x225
Cell:      505.401.4650
www.goodmanrealty.com

 

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the dissemination of this
communication, and any information contained within, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return email and delete this message and any attachments from your
system.   Thank you.
Consider the environment.  Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary to do so.
 
======================================================= 
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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